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Governors State l:niversitv.­
Interoffice Memorandum 


Provost Office 


To: Heikki Heino, President Faculty Senate 
Barb Winicki, VI>. Faculty Senate 

From: Terry Al'Iison ProvostlVP Academic AfTairs 

Date: November 5, 2010 

Subject: Request for increased CUEs for Shared Governance 

As we discussed at our meeting on Thursday, November 4, the Provost's Office agrees to the 
Faculty Senate ' s request to increase annual CuEs from 12 to 18 units for shared governance with 
the assumption that standing committee chairs will be eligible to receive CUEs for their 
committee leadership. In addition, 1 earlier had initiated a discussion about providing 
administrative assistance to the Faculty Senate and its committees. I have the intention of 
providing, as soon as feasible. a .5 staiTposition to support the Faculty Senate. Given the 
likelihood of a mid-year budget cut and perhaps a further budget cut for 20 II / 12, I am waiting to 
see how deep the cuts will be in conjunction with how successful we are in growing enrollment 
before committing to a new .5 position. 

cc: E. Maimon, President 
M. Carrington, Faculty Senate Secretary 
P. Woodard, Associate Provost 
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